
June 25, 2013

Michael Wagner, Esq.
USEPA Region 1 —New England
5 Post Office Square
Mail Code: OES
Boston, MA 02109-3912

GEORGE DANA BISBEE
T 603.695.8626
F 603.669.8547
DBISBEE@DE V INEMILLIMET.COM

Re: Town of Exeter -- NPDES Permit No. NH0100871

Dear Mr. Wagner:

We would like to thank you and your colleagues at EPA for working with the
Town of Exeter over the last few weeks to finalize an agreed-upon compliance order to
address the limit for Total Nitrogen in the Town's Final NPDES Permit. As you fully
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of 3 mg/1 and its underlying scientific basis. The Town has, nevertheless, agreed to enter
into an Administrative Order on Consent (AOC) as a compromise on the nitrogen limit,
and to avoid the cost of a legal challenge on this issue.

In this letter, the Town requests your acknowledgement of and concurrence with
the two related issues set forth below.

1. As we have discussed, the Town reserves the right to challenge the underlying
basis of EPA's decision in this Permit to require a nitrogen discharge limit of 3 mgJl in
(1) other permitting proceedings (e.g., subsequent NPDES permits for its WWTF, and
storm water permits, if any), (2) any other EPA enforcement proceedings, and (3) any
context or proceeding other than those relating to this AOC.

2. The second issue relates to Section IV. E. 2 of the AOC that allows the Town to
submit by the deadline of December 31, 2023 a justification to extend the effective period
of the interim limit of 8 mg/l. We seek here EPA's concurrence that the analysis that
EPA would undertake, when and if the Town submits such a justification, will likely take
into account (1) how well the treatment facility is performing relative to the interim limit
set forth in Attachment l .a, and (2) how quickly the new wastewater treatment facilities
were completed and operating, as mitigating factors weighing in favor of extending the
effective date of the interim discharge limit set forth in Attachment l .a (or extending and
lowering the interim limit).
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Thank you for your consideration of these issues.

Very tr y yours_

George Dana F
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